
























































NSVR Er ASSOCIATGS LLp.,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPEI{DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Nova Agriteeh Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

0pinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Nova Agritech Limited
("the Compafly''), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of
profit and loss (including Other Comprehensi-i'e Income), the cash flow Staternent and the
statement of changes in equity and for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of sigrificant accounting policies and other explanatory infbrmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act,2013 ("the Act") in the mallner so required and give a true and fair view in conformit-v with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2A15, as amended ("IND AS") and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2422, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
onAuditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion on the Standalone financial statements.

NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those inatters that, in our prot'essional judgrnent, were of most significance
in our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

"We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report."

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, for example, Management
Discussicn and Analysis, Board's Report including Arurexures to Board's Repofi, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Govemance and Shareholder's Intbrmation, but does not
include the Standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The other
information as stated abor.'e is expected to be rnade available to us afler the date of this auditor's
repofi.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements d,oes not cover the other information and we
do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In comection rn'ith our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our respollsibility is to read

the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
rn'irether the other in- formation is materially inconsistent with the Standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or othern'ise appears to be materially
rnisstated.

When we read the other infbrmation as stated above. if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged rvith
Govemance.

N{anagement's Responsibitity for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act fbr safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls" that

D
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effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free tiom rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

in preparing the Standalone financial statements, the management is responsible tbr assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable" matters related to
going concefll and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either
intends to liquidate the Cornpany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsihility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about q'hether the Standalone tinancial
staternents as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance u'ith SAs '*'ill always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered raaterial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone financial
statements.

We irave obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supeniision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the financial statements of u,'hich we are the indeoendent auditors.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise protbssional judgment and maintain
profes si onal skepti ci sm throughout the audit.

We also:

Identif5z and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements, r.i.'hether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud rnay involve collusion, forgery. intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Ac| $'e
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of suc
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' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclucle on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Cornpany's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's repofi to the related disclosures in the
Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's repofi. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going conceffr.

' Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaternents in the Standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone financial staternents may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative t-actors in (i) planning the scope of our audit rvork and in
evaiuating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the Standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied i.vith
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thougirt to bear on our independence, ancl

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless laq'or regulation precludes public disclosure about the rnatter or $'hen, in extremely rare
circumstances, \ re detennine that a matter shculd not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so r,r'ould reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2021 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Covernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of secticn 143 of the Cornpanies
Act, 2013, lve give in the "Annexure-B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 ofthe Order. to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit u'e reportthat:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knou'ledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of aur audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cornpany
so far as it appears from our exarnination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, The Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Repofi are in agreernent with the books of account.

In our opinion" the aforesaid Standalone financial statements conrply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 24rc.

On the basis of the rn'ritten representations received frorn the directors as on 3lst March,
2422 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

3 1 st hdarch , 2A22 frorn being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmoditied opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance rn'ith

tlre requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid/provided by the Company to its directors during the y'ear is in accordance with the
provisions of the section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance rnith
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
in its Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

The Company has rnade provision, as required under the
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
including derivative contracts;

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

0

sl

h)

'|

ii.

its financial position
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iii. There has been no delay in transfening amounts, required to be fi'ansferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The management has represented to the best of their knowledge and belief , other
than as disclosed in the notes to accounts ,no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management ha s represented to the best of their knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whetherto the best of their recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on the audit procedures performed by us , which has considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any
material mis- statement.

The company hasn't declared any Dividend for the current year

The company has used ooTally" accounting software for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same

has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software
and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For NS!1R & ASSOCIATES LLP

1 Si S200060

M.no: 230675

UDIN:22230675AWTKRT7 1 8 1

Place : Hyderabad

Date: 31-08-2022

lV.

V,

l'ii.

viii.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regis
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph (0 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Ccmpanies Act 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nova

Agritech Limited ("the Company') as of 31st March, 2022 rn conjunction with our audit

of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Res ponsibiliry* fo r Intern al Fin ancial C ontrols

The Company's rnanagement is responsible for establishing and rnaintaining intemal

financial controls based on the internal control over financiai reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These

responsibilities include the design, implementation ancl maintenance of adequate intemal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies" the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of fi'auds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under tire Companies Act, 2AB.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over tlnancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance r.vith the

Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial conkols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that v"'e comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about'*.'hether adequate intemal

financial controls over financial reporting w'as established and maintained and if such

controls operated effectively in ail material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internai financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

efl'ectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of intemai financial controls over financial reporting, ass5qq

the risk that a material weakness exists. and testine and evaluatine the

IP
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operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. rvhether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls systerr

over tinancial reporting.

N{eaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control orrer financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detaii, accurately and fairly reflect the kansactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance rvith authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
af the cotnpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherenf Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations cf internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or irnproper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that tire internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022 based on the
intemal control over financial reporting criterta established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants oflndia

FoT NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm 008801sis200060

P Venkata R

Parhrer

M.no:230675
UDIN : 2223067 5AWTKRT71 8 1

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 31-08-2422
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ANNEXURE 'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

@eferred to in paragraph I under 6Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of Nova Agritech Limited
of even date)

i. In respects of Company's property, plant and equipment:

(a) 1. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

2.The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars for
intangible assets.

(b) These fixed assets has been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and in our opinion no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, on property, plant and equipment to the
Ind AS financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations glven to us, the company does not
own any immovable Properties at the balance sheet date, hence the clause of
reporting whether the title deeds are held in the name of company is not applicable.

(e) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the
year.

(f) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31,2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

ii. a) As explained to us, the physical verification of inventories, excluding stocks
lying with third parties, have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. In case of inventories lying with third parties,
certificates of stocks holdine have been received.

b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
Management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion and according to the information
us, the Company has maintained proper records
material discrepancies were noticed on physical
compared to book records.

Continuation Sheet...

and explanations glven

of its inventories

verification of

.'f\'l \-'\\
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iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other Parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act. Thus, Clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any

security or made any investments to which the provisions of Sections 185 and

186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

The company has invested in the BG's of Nova agri sciences Private limited
which amounts to 800 lakhs which does not any impact on its regular course of
business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company
pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost

records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to road and

other infrastructure projects, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

According to the information and explanations given to us, inrespect of statutory

dues:

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,

including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and

Service Tax, Customs Duty Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it with the appropriate authorities. The lncome tax dues for more than 6 months

amounts to 84.65 lakhs and income tax dues less than 6 months amounts to 219.24

lakhs.

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,

Employees' State fnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs

Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in anears as at March 31,2022 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

Continuation Sheet...

V.

vl.

vll.

(:'

v111.
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ix. Based on our Audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

Money raised by way of term loan were applied for the purpose for which it was

raised. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
oflicers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

NSVR Er ASSOC|Ail€S rup.,

x111.

xi.

xii.

XV.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion the Company has an adequate intemal audit system

commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section

192 of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve

Bank of krdia Act, 1934.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company

XIV,

xvi.

xvii.

xvlll.
year.
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xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are Opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date;

Transfer to fund specified under Schedule VII of Companies Act,20l3 is not
applicable to the company.

NSVR ErASSOCATeSrrp.,

XXl.

FoT NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

o:008801S/ 5200060

P venkata

Partner

M.no:230675
UDIN: 2223067 5 AWTKRTT 1 8 i

Place : Hyderabad

Date: 31-08-2022

There is no Qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO
reports of the group companies.



PART I. FORM OF E}ALANCE SHEEf
NOVAAGRITECH LIMITED

SY.No.2srlA/l,SIItGA.ltltAGItDA VILLAGE MITLUGU MAIIDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK Tc 502279 M
CM : UOI119rG2OO7PLOO539OI

. STAI{DALOIIE BALANCE SHEET AS AT Slst MARCII. 2022
[All aaouts ile lE la&hs udes o(fiemise specltredl

Particulars ![otes
ngares6qtteerdof F|garq @ dtE end. ol ,lguteIdttvend.o:f

evdang 374Ituch2022 31st M@ch 2O2t endlng 37st lttqch 2O2O

ASSt!,-l'S
Illon-current assets

Property piant and Equipment
Capital Work Inprogress
Intangible assets
Financial assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Loans
(iii) Other financial assets

Deffered Tax Asset (Net)

Total non-Curelt ssets

Currert assets
Inventories
Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalent
(iii) Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total currert ssets

I

3

#
5

6

7
8
9

IO

1,490.08
5.04
0.16

185.01
42.83
26.33

246.60

2,036.04

2,a6t.06

7,265.46
132.28

2.35
s63.56

1o'424.7r

1 AnA 77

i,,
185.01
59.24
27.43

249.1,7

1,95O.84

2,O42.49

6,188.96
15.60

1.85
447.79

4,697.O7

1,314.69

0.28

185.01
54.24
27.43

219.76

1,801.42

2,262.66

5,591.82
7.20
1.96

224.32

4,047.94

TOTAL ASSETS 12.860.7s 1o.647.91 9.889.36

EQI'ITY AND LIABILITIES

Equtty
Equity Shue Capital
Other Equity

Total Equtty

Liabilities
I[on-current liabilities
Finmcia.l Liabilities
(i) Bonowings
(ii) Other Financial Liability
Provisions

Total ror-fl rtent liabilities

Cutrerlt liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

undisputed MSME
Undisputed Ot-hers

(iii) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Cunent Til
Total curreat liabtllties

I1
I1

2
?

4

15
16

17
i8
l9
19

1,254.O5
1,833.02

s,oa7.o7

1,by5.u5
64.83
84.43

1,844.30

2,654.32

720.54
3,OO9.29

362.93
818.78

5s.59
303.89

7,929.37

1,2s4.0s
r,327.74

2,57s.79

1,547.13
273.61
7t.66

L,492.4O

2 490 tO

394.24
1,694.I5

319.61
771,.92

44.4t
462.O9

6,L79.72

1,254.05
918.44

2,L72.5O

r,219.90
276.53

74.22

1,57().65

2,501.31

445.25
1,856.53

100.od
702.O5

39.93
434.57

6,L46.22

rOTAL F,QIIITY AI{D LIABILITIES 12.860.7s 10,647.91 9.889.36
Schedules rqered. to aboue dnd notes atticlBd tlere ta form an inlegrqt part of Balo@ Sheet in Nole
This is tle Bdlance Slget refered to in wr Report of euen dnle,

no1

On behalf of Boad of Directors
For NOVA AGRITFfg LIUITED

For IISVR &
Chdtered
Fim Regd

*H'
(Maaging Director)

Membership No. (DIN: 08143781)

BASAIITH KUMAR !t
(Director)

{DIN: 08139510)

Place : Hyderabad
D^te.3l-O8-2O22 (Chief Financial Officer)



PART II- FORM OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND II)SS
ITOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

SY.No.2SUAI I,SMCAI|NAGITDA VILLAGE MULUGU MAI{DAL SIDDIPET.MEDAIT TC 50/2279 tN
CIN: UO 1 1 I9TG2OO7PLOO539O I

STANDALOITE STATEilENT OF PROtrIT A.!ID II)SS IIOR THE YEAR ENDII{G 31.03.2022
(AIl uouts ue i! lalh3 udes otheryis sDecifiedl

Partlolrs Itote lto.

ngurq6qttEend,
oI @nent teporllag
gcq endlrrg 37st

Much2O22

trllgvr66qtteend
oI@rentreportlng

gw endlng 379f, March
2021

,ligures6dttv
end. a! @frent
retbrang gc@

endl,ng 37st trI@rch

Revenue from operations
Other Income

Exrees:
(a) Purchases

Total Rwlue (I +I)

(b) Chdges in inventories of Raw material, finished goods, work-in
progress md Stock-in-trade
(c ) Employee Benefit Expense
(d) Finace Costs
(e) Depreciation ild Amortiation

Expense
(f) Other Expenses

Tot4l Fsperes (IV)

Profit before exceptional md extraordinarjr items md td

Exceptional ltems

Profit before extraordina4r items od td (V - Vl)

Extraordinarjr Items

Profit before tu (VII - VID

T6soe@t
(1) Cutrent td
(2) Defened ta

20
2L

22

23
24
25

26
27

1 1,60 1.20

4.03
t2,497.2r

30.76
9,542.54

9.45
11,605,23 t2,s27,97 9,551.99

7,322.32

818.18
2,175.31

617.26

185.04
1,437.58

7,O87.29

219.77
1,965.87

648.9r

173.50
t,902.26

4,560.04

492.23
t,729.55

568.06

178.50
1.785.71

10,919.34 I1.997,59 9.314.(x)
685.89 53().38 237,90

645.49 530.34 237.90

645.49 53().34 237.90

219.24
(37.431

t80.14
29.41

706.O7

7.94

Profit/{lrss} for the oeriod lxl + xlv) 504.O4 379.56 123.45
Oths Comprehensive Income

a) (i) Items.that will not be reclassified to Drofit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating to item that will not be reclassified to Drofit or

b) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) Income ta relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Tot8l othes CoEprehesiYe llcoDe

Total CoEpreh.@siYe lrcome

Eming per equity shae:
{1} Basic
(21 Diluted

.20'

(5.39

509.47

4.O2
4.O2

(23.64
5.95

(17.69)

397.35

3.03
3.03

(24.49'
6.16

(18.32

t42.La

0.99
0.99

Scledulesreknedtaabooeatulnotesalt@Ledtheretofomaninlegrutpartof Prcfit&InssstqterentinNoteno. I
This is tte Profil & Inss Staterent refeted to in wr Report of euen date.

"-Tffi
(Mmaging Director)

{DIN: 08143781)
UDIII: 2223O675AWTXRT7 l8 I N,.

BASANTh KUMAR !I
(Director)

(DIN: 041395r0),/a&"
(Compmy Secretaryl

(DlNt O7228577j

Place
Date :

: Hyderabad
3I-08-2022

EKAIITH Y
(Director)



PART Itr. FORM OF'STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NOVA AGRITECII LIMITED

SY.N0.25UA,/T,SINGANNAGUDA VILLAGE MULUGU MANDAL SIDDIPET,MEDAK TG 502279 IN
CIN : U01119TG2007PLC053901

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT F'OR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH. 2022
(All amounts ar€ in lakhs unless othemise sDecilied)

Prrticuhs As at
l1 M.Y.b tOtt

\s at 31

March 202I
As rt 31

March 2020
Cash FIos from Op€ruting Activities

Net profit befor€ tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation md mortization expenses

Provision for expemes md expected credit loss
Dividend Income

Inttrest Expeses
Gain on sale ofpreferene shues
(profi|/loss on sale ofAssets

Operating profit before workitrg crpital chang6
Movments in Working Capital

(Insase)/Decrease in Tmde Receivables
(Inqeme)/Derease in Other fmilcial 6sets
(Increase),Decrease in Inventones
(hcrease),Deueme in Othq Cwent Assels
(Increme),Decrease in Othtr Non Crmnt Assets

lncrease/(Decre6e) in Tmde Payables

Increase/(Decreme) in Oths finmcial liabilities
hcrease/(Decreme) in Other Cwmt liabilities
Increase/(Decreme) in Long tem provision

Increase/(Decrease) in Shortem provision

Changes in Working C|pitrl
Crsh generated from operations

Direct Tues Paid

Net Cash from operrting activities

Cash llom from Investing Activities
Pwchce of Property, plmt md equipment (Including CWIP) md Adv for
Capital Goods

Sale proceeds from sale ofFixed Assets

Decremd(lncrease) in Capital Work-in Progress
Decreme,/(Increase) in Othu Long Tem Loru & Advmces
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non Cwmt Assets

Net Crsh From/ (Used In) hvesting Activities

Casb flom from FitraDcing Activities
Proceeds frorn/ ( Repalment of ) Loms
Prcceeds from/ ( Repayment of ) Long tem Liabilities
lnterest Paid

Net Cash From/ (Used In) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrsse) in cash and cash €quivrlents
Cash md Cash equivalents at the begiming of the yea
Cash rnd Cash equivalents rt the €ndins of the vear

68s.89

185.04

78.01

6t7.26

530.38

i73.50
86.67

648.91

237.90

178.50

720.33

568.06

(l.09'

7,566.27 1.439.45 1.103,70

(1 154.52'

0.60
(8 18.18'

(18.33.

1641.48

50.53
(6.42.

t2.76
0.31

(683.8 ll
(222.96"

2r9.77
0.39

(204.031

107.10
(r6.92"

(0.881

(1359.96)

(34.87)

492.23
(6.8e)

(9t7.63)

(3e.7 1)

(763.r4)
(234.s9)
(997;73\,

(196.77"

3.59

66.99
l.l3

!.274.43
(37',7.45 (1s2.6

896.9E 4E5.49

(342.73

(5.04
16.42

(288 .50

(5.00

1331.35 -293.5006r

201.20
(208.78
(61'1.26

480.26
(2.92

(648.91

1t22.96
39.s9

(568.06'

1624,44 (171.5: 594.4!

-59,22

(2473.69)
(2s32.9r)

20,42

(2494.11
(241?-69

-528.30

(1965.8 l'
Q494.tt

:omponents of Cash And Crsh Equivalents
As rt

M*rch-11-2022
As at

March.3l.202l
As at

r.h ?1 20tn
lash Balmce
falmce With Cuent Accomts
ihort Tm Bonowinss

34.2V

98.08
I)6\R ?)

t;10
13.90

()LRA )O

l-66
5.54

(250t.31
total 0326.04 (2473.69 (2494.11

lash and Cash Equivalents include the followins for Cash flow pumose

Particulan As at
'h a1 inli

As rt
March-31-2021

As at
March.3l.2020

lash and Cash Equivalents/ Bank Balances
-bss: Unclaim dividend
lash rnd Crsh EquivalentV Bank Bahncs

(2,s32.9r

Q.s32.91

Q,473.69.

(2 411 6S'

-2,494._r7

-, tq.11

iH:Hi"m'H'W,p
,-"),^*)o@.t'
Memtrership No. 23O675
UDIN: 2223O675AWTRRT7I8 1

;fi,'**:;H"

\-*m--5*5
""(Directorl (Drector)

K#: ,.:,w,
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TOVAAGruHI|mD
Stbd&@ rd6 troEiry bt.gd Pd of &c Btuce Shd E rt 3lrt mCX, 2022

,\Ny

Sr. no 3L-O3-2022 3l-@-2@l 31-O3-2@O

2

sqdGPrdr

Add: Shares issued durins the led
L€ss: Bonus shares issued out of Securities Premiuh
tubgBtu

s@l$IPrcft & bAccmtl
Balance browht fondd fron previous y€d
Add: Profit for Se pedod
Less: Bonus shars issued dudns the ved

1,085.72
504.06

706.06
379.66

582.21
123.8s

1.549-ao LOAB-r2 46.6

Sr. no 3L-O3"2022 31-@-2@1 31-03-2020

2

Tem Loan F oD Si RM CiA Finance
Vehicle Loe From Banks On Hvpothecadon ofvehicles

tq TcE podo! of aonotbA.

Interconorate deDosite

654.20
47.42

584.1 l
1,245.73

407.80

819.48
52.24
40.00

911.?3

408.95
225_OO

792.02
49.26

aat.29

32t.42

1-695-O5 t-E1A

Repayable in 60 monthlJ
equal insbllmeDs of

Rs.328s3/- each

Repayable in 60 month\
equd instanmenb of

Rs.16294l- each

Repayable in a4 monthly
equd insta[menc of

Rs.l32a00/- each

Repayable in 60 mob6l]
equal instdlmenb oI

Rs.666666/- each

building beiry constructed

a c6t ofRs. 345. a2 l*hs

ahounting to Rs. 69.96

Repayabte h 60 monthl!
equal insbllmenb of

Rs.43163/- each

buildine beina constructed

a cost ofRs. 385. 82 tahs

Secured bI hypoftecafion
ofVehicle purchded

building being constucted

Bcg. fr/0.

sts20c01l
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Components

NOVAAGRITFCIT LIilITTD
Sltand,olone Notes Forndng Integtal Part oftl@ Ptofrt & Ias statarent c ot glst MARCH, 2022

goods and packing mterials as follom-

-NWZ

Sr.
No

Pafiqulats 3U03l2022 3t-o3-2o21 31-03-2021

Sales (Net) 11,601.20 t2,497.21 9,542.54

Totsl r 1,601.2() t2.497.21 9.542,54

I{OTE:21 OTHER II{COME
Sr. Partiolars 3t-o3-2022 31-03-2()21 3t-o3-2o20

1 Other Income 4.03 30.76 9.45
Total 4.()3 30.76 9.45

ITOTE r 22 PITRCHASES

sl.
I{o

Partiolars 3t-o3-2o22 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

al
1 Purchases {Net)

Sub-total lal

7,322.32 7,O87.29 4,560.04

7,322.32 7.O47,29 4.560.04
Total 7,322,32 7,O47.29 4.560.()4

IIOTE: 23 CHAJ{GE llt IIWENTORIES
sr.
Ito Partlculars 3r-03-2022 3t-o3-2o21 31-03-2(,20

1

2

Opening Stock of Inventory
Closing Stock of Inventory

2,O42.a9
2,861.06

2,262.66
2,O42.49

2,7s4.89
2,262.66

Total -814,18 219.77 492.23

aarticulils Raw Materials ti'inished Goods Packins Materials

)losing

lhanse In Inventon

875.27

3r9.49

555.78

737.85

2,t34.37

-1,396.52

429.77

407.20

22.57

NOTE | 24 EMPLOYEE BEIIEFIT EXPTNSES
Sr.
No

Putidla$ 3t-o3-2022 3l-03-2021 31-O3-2020

i
2

3

Salaies, Bonus & Remuniration
Contribution to PF, ESI & Gratuity
Staff weilae Expenses

2,030.81
42.97
o 1 .5.1

1,868.88
62.43
34.56

1,608.21
79.O2

42.32

Total 2,t75.3r 1,965.87 r,729.5$

ITOTE: 25 FINAIICE COST

Partiqulars 3L-o3-2o22 31-03-202r 3t-o3-2o20
1

2

3

Interest On CC

Interest On Terms lpds
Other Borowing Costs

249.34
345.88

22.OO

249.89
3r4.29

40.73

254.73
26a.25
4r.o7

Total 6t7.26 548.91 564.()6



ORTIZATION
Sr.
N^ Particulrs 3t-o3-2o22 3 1-03-202 r 3 1-03-2020

Depreciation on Fked Assets 185.04 173.50 178.50

Total 185.O4 173.50 178.50

R EXPEIYSES
Dr.
N^ Particulus 3t-o3-2o22 3r-o3-2021 3 1-03-2020

I
2

3
4

6

7

8
9

io
1i

L4
IO

10

t7
18

19

20
2I
22
23
24

Power & Fuel
Rental Expense
Repairs & Maintenance
Resemch & Development Expenses
Transport Charges
Travelling Expense
Oflice Maintenmce
Marketing Expenses
Subscriptions & Renewals
Bmk Chmges
Discount Allowed
Training Expenses
Insurance Expenses
Rates & Tues
Consultilcy Charges
Audit Fees

Loading & Unloading Expenses
Pooja Expenses
Postage & Courier Chages
Printing & Stationmy Expenses
Provision For Bad Debts
Telephone & Internet Chmges
f)f her trvm<cc

CSR Expenses

23.94

34.33
48.93

549.72
294.2a

r6.07
ot.cl

o,ao
r.44

16.44
o,50

44.72
48.68
69.29

6.OO

14.72
o.14
3.42

10.53
78,01
27.39
65,53

v. cc

14.34
6.67

77.44
34.42

656.50
420.90

56,46
22r.47

t6.44
24.34
t7.44
8,50

26.22
28.10
55.36

5.OO

2t.47
0.75
4.39

14.o4
46.67
34.28
44.70
19 6A

32.22
t4.24
88,99

9.22
440.36
377.59

oo.ac
314.7 7

17.97
5.73

rt/.oo
/ .oo

13.59
29.42
57,95

5,OO

32.69
0.65
4.93

10.78
90.23
lo.o I
19.14
12.96

Total 1,437,58 r,9o.2.26 1.785.71

N
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

Note -1 -Significant Accountins Policies:

Disclosure of Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of the Holding company, Nova Agritech Limited for the year ended 3l't march
2022 have been prepared under the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) and
were originally approved by the Board of Directors of the company.

The Company has prepared the financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards specified under the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company.

These financial statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure requirements of the
Schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

B. Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the result of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

C. Valuation of Inventories :

Inventories are valued in accordance with the requirements of accounting standard (AS-2) on Valuation of
lrventories. Inventory consists of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and Organic Inputs& packing materials
which are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where ever considered necessary. Cost comprises of the purchase price including duties and taxes, freight
inwards and other expenditure directly attributableio the acquisition of inventory.

D. Cash Flow Statement:

Cash Flow statement is reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow.
The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of company is segregated based on the
available infoygr4tion.

ri'-..' \-:,' -')2"" <, . .
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

E. Events & Contingencies occurring after the date of Balance Sheet :

All contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect on the
financial position of the company are considered for preparing the financial statements.

F. Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies:

All the extra ordinary and prior period items of Income and expenses are separately disclosed in the
statement of Profit and Loss account in the manner such that its impact on the current profit or loss can be
perceived. If there has been any change in the Company's accounting policies or accounting estimate so as
to have material impact on the current year profit/loss or that of later periods the same would be disclosed
as part of notes to accounts. All the items of Income and Expenses from ordinary activities with such size
and nature such that they become relevant to explain the performance of the company have been disclosed
separately. The same is in compliance with AS-5 to the extent applicable.

G. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue from sale of fertilizers & pesticides is recognized when significant risks & rewards in relation to
the ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer.
Revenue presented is net of GST, to the extent applicable.
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into
the rate applicable as on that date.

H. Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at Cost Model i.ecost
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

account the amount outstanding and

of acquisition or construction, less

The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises:

1. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates.

2. Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating.

3. Investments Costs includes Brokerage,Duties and Fees

Method of Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided based on useful life prescribed under the
Schedule II of the Companies act, 2013. Depreciation is provided on Writtendown Value method during
the Current vear.

>'N
v



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

I. Foreign CurrencyTransactions :

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.

In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the
year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference and the
premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the contract.

c. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

d. In respect of branches, which are integral foreign operations, all transactions are translated at

rates prevailing on the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of
transaction. Branch monetary assets and liabilities are restated at the year end rates.

e. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation
is recognized in the Statement of Proht and Loss, except in case of long term liabilities, where
they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of
such assets.

J. Borrowing Costs :

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an enterprise in connection with the borowing of
funds. Borrowing costs that are directly athibutable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part ofthe cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarilytakes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

The borrowing cost other than those capitalized as above have been debited to the Statement of Profit and
Loss ofthe current year.

K. Investments:

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined
separately for each individual investment. The reduction in the carrying amount is reversed when there is a
rise in the value of the investment or if the reasons for the reduction no longer exist. Any reduction in the
carrying amount and any reversal in such reductions are charged or credited to the statement of profit and
loss.

>NK



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

L. Employee Benefit Expenses :

All short-term employee benefits such as salary, wages etc. is accounted on undiscounted basis during the
accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance. These are considered as the defined contribution schemes and are recognized as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit credit
method. The liability for Gratuity is accrued and provided for as per the requirements of Accounting
Standard - 15 on "Employee Benefits".

M. Segment Reporting :

The Segment reporting is based on the following Accounting policies adopted by the company which is
in line with the regular accounting policy.

a. Inter Segment revenue has been accounted on the basis of estimated price, on the basis of ruling
market prices.

b. Revenue and expenses directly relatable to the segment has been ascertained on the basis of their
relationship to the activities of the segment.

c. Expenses not relatable to segment and not allocable have been included under unallocated
corporate expenses.

The company has only one reportable segment i.e., Sale of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and Organic
Lrputs and hence this standard is not applicable.

N. Earnings per share :

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events of
bonus issue and share split.

For the pu{pose of calculating diluted earnings/(loss) per share, the net profit/(loss) for the period/year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period/ year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares except where the results will
be anti-dilutive. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date.

O. Taxes on Income :

Income tax ex current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or
and deferred taxes are recognizedin statement of profit and loss.liability duri '# nwv



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

Current Tax:

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering
tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
prevailing tax laws.

Defe4red tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. The deferred tax is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively
enacted as ofthe balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets liabilities in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax asset/ liability can be realized against
future taxable profits.

Minimum Altemate Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to
the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

P. Leases:

At the inception of the lease, a lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating
lease, based on the substance of the lease arrangement.

Finance leases
A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an
asset. A finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement of the lease, at the
lower of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. lritial direct
costs, if any, are also capitalized and, subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and
the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease
term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

'Nv



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

Operating leases:

Leases other than Finance Lease are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the
Company's balance sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Q. Research And Development Expenses :

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profrt and Loss. Development
costs of products are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological
feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised.

R. Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
and intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

S. Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), and
any directly attributable expenditure in making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets are amortized on a systematic basis over the best estimate of their useful lives.
commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

The Management's estimates of the useful lives for various categories of intangible assets are given
below:

Particulars Years
Trade Marks 10

The amortization period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. JLth. expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
estimates, the a iod is changed accordingly.
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NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use and disposal. Gains or losses arising from the disposal of intangible assets are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

T. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets :

A provision is recognized if it is as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be reasonably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow
of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate
can be made, a disclosure ismadeascontingentliability.Adisclosureforacontingentliabilityis also made
when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

27. Contingent Liabilities & other Commitments: (in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31't Mar
2022

As at 31" Mar
2021

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

Goods & Service Tax
Income Tax

Corporate Guarantees- Nova Agri sciences Pvt
(Subsidiarv) 800.00

400.00

Capital Commitment
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for (net
ofadvance)

300.00x

Total t 100.00 400.00

Note: The company vide its Board meeting had approved for purchase of land in Karnataka of
10 acre at Kadechur lndustrial Area, Yadagir district, dated on 02-I2-202L Accordingly, as at
3l't March 2022 the company had paid an advance amounting to Rs. 75.00 towards purchase of
20%ootttoftotalconsiderationpayableof Rs.375.00accordinglyasat31"March2022,balance
of Rs. 300.00 is di as commitment. Subsequent to the year end 31" March2022

"N
Y









NOVA AGRITECH LIMITEI)
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

30. Deferred Tax Asset:

31. CSR expenditure

32. Auditor's Remuneration:

33. Obligations towards Lease Payments :

The company has not entered into any Operating Lease arrangements during the year.

34. Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the
MSMED AcL 2006:

/i

Particulars For the FYending
31.'t March2022

For the
FYending
31't March 2021

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets arising on account
timing difference in:
Opening Balance 249.17 2r9.76
Add: Addition during the year on account of difference

37.43 29.41

Closins Balance (a) 286.60 249.t7

Particulars

For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31. March 31.

2022 2027
Amount required to be spent 9.55 t2.69
Amount Spent 9.55 12.69

Particulars For 2021-22 For 2020-21
Statutorv Audit Fees s.00 4.00
For Other Matters 1.00 1.00
Total 6.00 5.00

)Ny



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Standalone Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

There is no information available to comment on amounts outstanding to any Micro, Small and
Medium scale enterprises.

35. The Previous year's figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to bring
them in with the current vear's fisures.

36. The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under
Section 248 of the Companies Act,20I3 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during
the financial year

37" No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by
MCA pursuant to amended

Schedule III:
(a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

(b) Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder

(c) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

(d) Relating to borrowed funds:
i. Wilful defaulter
ii. Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium
iii. Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current assets
iv. Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

38. Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator As on
3t-03-2022

AS on
31-03-
2021

oh

Change
Reason for
Variance

Current ratio Current assets Current
liabilities

t.37 1.41 -0.04

Debt- Equity
ratio

Total Debt shareholders
Equity

3.L7 3.43"1?5 0009

Debt service
coverage
ratio

Net profit after tax *
non cash operating
expenses

Interest &
lease
payments +
principal
feDavments

L.35 1.08 0.27

Return on
equity ratio

Net profit after taxes

- preference
dividend

Average
shareholder's
equity

0.r.6 0.15 o.o2



Standalone Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

Inventory
turnover
ratio

Net sales: Total
sales - sales return

Average
lnventory

4.73 5.81 -1.07

Trade
receivable
turnover
ratio

Net credit sales:
gross credit sales -
sales return

Average trade
receivables

1.72 2.t2 -0.40

Trade
payable
tumover
ratio

Net credit purchases
: gross credit
purchase * purchase
retum

Average trade
payables

2.s2 3.23 -0.7t

Net capital
tumover
ratio

Net sales: Total
sales - sales return

Working
capital:Cune
nt assets-

current
liabilities

4.29 5.61 -1.32

Net profit
ratio

Net profit Net sales:
Total sales -
sales retum

0.04 0.03 0.01

Return on
capital
employed

Earning before
interest and tax

Capital
employed:
Tangible net
worth*Total
debt+Deferre
d tax liabilitv

0.26 0.26 0.00

Retum on
inveshnents

Net income from
investment

Cost of
investment

0 0 0.00

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP.. On& behalf of Board
FoT NOVA AGRITECH LIMITEDChartered Accountants

Firm Regd. No. 008

)\-F
VENKATA RATN
Partner

KIRAN KT]MAR A
(Managing Director)

(DrN: bSr+:ZSr; vMembership No.230675
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(DN:07228577)
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NEf,A SONI
(Company Secretary)

Place: Hyderabad
Date:31-08-2022 On .- -'u
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(Chief Financial Offic er)
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INDf, PENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
Thc Memhers of
Nova Agritech l,imited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated linancial staternents of Nova Agritech
Lirnited ("the Companf'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 3Ist March 2022, and
tlre statetnent of profit and loss (inclucling Other Comprehensive Income), the cash flow
Staternent ancl the stateilent of changes in equity and ftir the year tlien ended, ancl notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory infonnation.

In our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and accorcling to the explanations givcn
to us. the afbresaid Consolidated financial stateinents give the infbrmation required by
the Conrpanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the filanner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Acctiunting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
("fND AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state cf
aftairs ttf the Company as at 3 I st March, 2022. ancl its profit, total cornprehensive
ittcctne, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year en<led on that rlate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ottr audit of the Consolidated financial staternents in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sectjon 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards ars further - described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities fbr the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Act, and the Rules there under, and we have
firlfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aocorclance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the ar"rdit evidence we have obtained is surfficient
and appropriate to provide a basis fbr our opinion on the Consoliclatecl financial
statelnents.

House No. 1 -89/1 /42, 2nd Floor,
Madhapur, Hyderabad,

NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Pfot No. 41 & 43, Sri Ram Nagar Colony, Kavuri Hills, Guttala Begumpet,
Telangana - 500081. I Ph: 040 - 23391164, E-mail: info@nsvr.in
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Key Audit Matters

Key auclit matters are those matters that, in our profbslsional juclgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the cument period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in fbming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

"We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report."

A. Trade Receivables And Trade Pavables: -

Net Trade receivables amounting to Rs.9,298.58 lakhs And Net Trade payables
amounting to Rs. 3248.14lakhs

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are recognized at their anticipated realized
value, which is the Original invoice amount less estimated value of allowance.

Both Trade receivables & Trade Payables are considered as key audit matters in the
audit due to size of trade receivables & trade payable balance and the high level of
management judgment used in determining the provision.

Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

We obtained balance confirmations from both vendors and customers;

We analyzed the aging of trade receivables & payables; and

We obtained a list of long outstanding receivables, Payables and assessed the

recoverability of these through inquiry with management and by obtaining

sufficient corroborative evidence to support the conclusions.

B. Valuation of Inventory: -

The Net carrying value of the inventory is Rs. 3,679.60 lakhs as on 31.03 .2022whichis

23 o/o of the total assets of the company.

Valuation of Inventories considered as key audit matter in the audit due to size of the
Inventory and valuation of Inventory includes management judgment According to
financial statements and accounting principles inventories are measured at lower of cost or
netrealizable value. The company has specific procedure to identifying the risk of
obsolescence and measurins the inventories at cost or netrealizable value.

Due to COVID-l9 pandemic and resulting countrywide shutdown, the
physical verification of inventories of stores and spares could not be co
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Our Key audit procedure includes the following: -

We have obtained written confirmations of inventories held bv the stores in-

charge of different locations.

We have tested the effectiveness of controls present for inwards and issues for

consumption. We have selected samples of current year purchases present in

closing stock and have verified there Goods Receipt Notes and subsequent

payments made by the company.

We have employed analytical procedures such reconciliation of quantities of
opening stock, purchases, consumption and closing stock; comparison of
current year gross profit ratio with the gross profit ratio for the previous year;

comparison of significant ratios relating to inventories with the similar ratios

for other company in the same industry.

0ther Informatiol

T'he Cornpany's Board of Directors are responsible fbr the other infbnnation. The other
infonnation comprises the infbnnation includecl in the annual report, fcrr example,
Management Discussion and Aualysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Bonrd's
Repoft, Business Responsibility Report, Coqrorate Governance ancl Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the Consolidatecl. financial statements and clur
auditor's report thereon. The other infbrmation as statecl above is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated firiancial staternents does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection rvith our audit of the Consolidated financial statements. our responsibility
is to read the other infbrmation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so. consider rvhether the other in- fbr"rnation is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledse obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially rnisstated.

Wren we read the other infbnnation as stated

material misstatement therein, we are required
charged with Covelnance.

above, if we conclude that there

ijr

to cornrnunicate the rnatter to
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M anagement's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The C<lmpany's Board of Directors are responsible fur the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act rvith respect to the preparation of these Consolidatcd tlnancial
stateinents that give a true and fair vierv of'the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, caslr tlows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepteil in India.
inclutling the accounting Standards specified under section 133 ol the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance o{'adequats accounting recorcls in acoordance
with the provisions of the Act fbr saf'eguarding of the assets of the Company and fbr
preveuting nnd detecting fiaucls and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accoutrting policies; tnaking judgrnents and estirnates that are reasonable
and prudeut; and clesign, itnplernentation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls, that rvere operntiug effectively for ensuring the accuracy and cornpleteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the prep;ration and presentation of the Consolidatecl
f-inancial statements that give a true and tbir view and are free from rnaterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Cr:usoliclatecl financial statemeuts, the management is responsible {br
assessing the Company's .ibility tc continue as a going concem, disclosing, as

applicahle, nratters related to going concern and using the going oouoern basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Corrpany or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so"

Those Board of Directors are aiso responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporling pr0cess"

Auditor's Responsihility for the Audit of the Consolidated l'inancial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidatecl
linancial statements as a lvhole are fiee liorn material misstatement, whether due to fiaud
or error, and to issue an auditor's reporl thert includes our opinion. Reasonable assurallce
is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
rvith SAs will always cletect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can
arise fiom fraud or enor atrd are considered material if. individr.rally or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the econornic decisi<lns of users taken <ln

the basis of these Consoliclatecl financiiil statements.

As part of an audit in accordance r.vith SAs, we exercise prof'essiorial juclgment and

maintain professi<lnal skepticism throughout the audit

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of rnaterial misstatement of'
statements" whether due to fraud or error, design and

the Consolidated
perfbrm audit
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responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evicience that is sutficient anci
iippropriate to provide a basis fbr our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
tnisstatement resultiug fi"om fraud is higher than for one resulting frorn error, as
fraud may involve collusion, torgery, iritentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the ovsffide of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in orcler to clesign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
oompany ltas aclequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluato the appropriateness of accounting policies used ancl the reasonableness of
accounting estirnates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclucle on tlre appropriateness of management's use of the going soncern basis
of accclunting and, based on tlre audit evidence obtainecl. whether a material
unceitainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclucle that a
material uncerlainty exists, we al'e required to draw attention in our auclitor's
repofi to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statenrents or, if'such
clisclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. I{owever, future
events or conditions may callse the Company tcf cease to continue as a going
conceln.

Rvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
financial statements, iricluding the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves {'air presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of nrisstatements in the Consolidatecl financial statements
that, inclividually or in agg'egate, makes it probable tliat the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative f'actors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wotk; and (ii) to evaluate
the ef1bct of any identified misstatements in the Consolidated tinancial statements.

we communicate with those charged with govemance rtegarding, among
the planned scope ancl tirning of the audit and significant audit findings,
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifv durins our audit.

other rnat

includi
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We also provide thr:se charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to cornmunicate with
them all relertionships and other matters thai. may reasotrably be thought to bear on our
i nclepencleuce, ancl where appl i cable, related safegu ards.

From the matters cotnmunicated with tlrose charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's repofi unless law or regulatiorr precludcs public disclosure
about the matter or r.vhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report lrecause the adverse conseqlrences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outr.veigh the public interest benelits of such
communication.

Report on Other l,egal and Regulatory Requircments

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporl) Order, 2022 ("the Order"), issued
by the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
tlre Cornpanies Act, 2013. we give in the "Annoxure-I)" a statcment on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reportthat:

We havs sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and beliof were necessary fbr tlre purposes of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as recluired by law have been kept by the
Company so f"ar as it appears fitlm our exarnination of-those books.

l'he Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Incotne, The Clash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Reporl are in agreement.,tith the books of account.

In our opinion, the aft:resaicl Consolidated financial staternents cilmply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, rsad with Rule 7 of
tlre Companies (Acc<runts) Rules, 2A14.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on recold by the Board of Directurs, none of the directors is

disqualifiecl as ort 3l st Marcl\ 2022 from being appointecl as a director in tenns of
Section 164(2) of tlreAct.

0 With respect to the adequacy of tho interrial financial controls over
reporting of the Company ancl the operating effectiveness of such control

l.

z.

a)

b)

c)

d)

l'-a l

/*,,
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expresses an unmodified opinion
the Cornpany's internal financial

s)

h)

With respect to the other rnatters to be includecl in the Auclitor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, iu
our opinion and to the best of our infcrnnation and accorcling to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by the Conrpany to its dircctors during
the year is in accordance with the provisions of tlre section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other nratters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
acc<rrclance with Rule l1 of the Companies (Auclit an<l Audihrs) Rules, 2()14, in our
opinion ancl to the best of our information and according to the explanations giveu
to us:

The Company has disclosecl the irnpact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its {lonsolidated Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Cornpany lras nrade provision, as required under the applicnble laws or
accounting standards, fbr material foreseealle losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivativs contracts;

There has been no delay in transferring anrounts, required to be transferred, to
the Invsstor Education and Protectian Fund by the Company.

The management has represented to the best of their knowledge and belief ,

other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts ,no funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management ha s represented to the besl of their knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been

received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whetherto the best of
their recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identi

1t1.

iv.

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (
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vl.

\,'11"

vfil.

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

Based on the audit procedures performed by us , which has considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(iv) and (v) contain any material mis-statement.

The company hasn't declared any Dividend for the current year.

The company has used "Tally" accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

ATES I,LP

stir slszooooo
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Refbrred to in paragraph (f) uuder 'Repod on Other Legal and Regulatory

Reqr"rirernents' section of our repofi tif even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Actoo)

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporling of Nova

Agritech Limited ("the Company") as o{ 3l st March, 2022 inconjunction with our audit
of the Consolidated F'inanoial Staternents of the Cornpany for the year encled on that date.

Management's Responsibilify for Internal Financial Controls

'fhe Company's tnanagetnent is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the intemal control clver financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Auclit of Internal Finanoial Controls over Finrmcial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterecl Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation ancl maintenance of adeclunte intemal
financial coutrols that r.vere operating effectively for ensuring the orclerly and efficient
conduct of its lrusiness, including adherence to Company's policies, the safoguarding of
its assets. the prevention and detection of tiauds and etrors, the accuracy and

conrpleteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of relialrle financial
infbnnation, as required under the Compariies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsihility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance rvith the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporling (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Cornpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of'Internal Financial
Conh'ols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical recluirements and

plau and perfirnn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal
financial controls over tinancial repofting r,vas established and maintained and if such
controls operated efl-ectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thei

V
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effectiveuess. Our audit of intemal financial controls over' financial reporting inclucled
obtaining an unclerstancling of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a rnaterial rveakness exists, and testing'ancl evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assossed risk. The procedures
selectecl clepend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to tr"aud or error.

We believe that the audit evitlence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis lbr or.rr audit opinion on the Company's intemal linancial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed t<r

provicle reasonable assuranoe regarding the reliability cif financial reporting and the
preparatiou of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
acceptecl accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policios and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
recorcls that, in reasonable detail, accurately ancl tairly reflest the transactions and

dispositions of tlie assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to pennit preparation of fir'rancial statements in
accordanse with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
mallagement and directors of the company; and (3). provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorizecl acquisition, use? or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material efI'ect on the financial statements.

Inherent l,imitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper rnanagelnent override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may oocur and not be cletectecl. Also,
projections of any erraluatiou of the internal tinancial controls over financial reporting to
fulture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
repoffing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that tho degree of
cornpliance with the policies ol procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material

controls system over financial reporting and

respects, an aclequate internal fi

-.cl

fri

such internal financial con
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financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022 based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria establishecl by the Cornpany consiclering
the essential components of internal control statecl in the Guidance Note on Au<lit of
hrternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instiftrte of Chartered
Accountants ofhrdia

FoT NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm 008801s/s200060

P Venkata
Partner

M.No:230675
UDIN : 2223Q67 SAXBG O H6729

Place : Hyderabad

Date: 3l-08-2022



PART I - FORM OT BALANCE SHEET

NOVA AGRJ TECH LIMITED
Sy. Ito 251/A/ 1., Sirgaaaaguila Village Mulugu ttladal Sirldipet MedaL TG 5O2229 IttI

CIN: UO 1 I 19TG2OO7PLCo539O 1

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as on 31 March 2022

Particulars Note No
As at

Mornh ?1 ?o??
As at

March 31.2021
As at

Mqr.h 11 totn
Assets

Non-curretrt Assets
(a)Property, Plmt and Equiprenl
(b) Intangible assets

(c)Capital Work In Proppss
(d)Finmcial Assets

(i)Investments

(ii)Other fi nancial assets

(e)Defered Tax Assets (Net)

2

3

4

1,682.43

\9.23
5.04

0.01

73.47

4t'7.50

1.600.73

120.30

0.01

90.80

356.94

1,501.57

r21.75
4.87

0.01

85.80

318.34

Total Notr-current Assets 2.291.69 2.168.78 2.032.33
Current Assets

(a)hventories
(b)Fimncial Assets

(i)Tmde Receiubles
(ii)Cash md Cash Equiwlents
(iii) kans

(c)Other Curent Assefs

5

6

7

8

9

3,679.60

9,298.s8

t64.23
2.85

{9? ??

1 a4) )1

8,497.55

31.55

1.5 )
566.08

3;732.67

7,141.88

8.72

2.46

Total Current Assets 13.732.58 12.639.78 rr.247.23

Total Assets 76.030-21 14.808.56 13.273.s7

Equitv and Liabilities
Equity

(a)Equity Shffi Capital
fh)Other EoDitu

l0
l0

t,254.05
3.065.06

1,254.05

1.688.92

!,254.05

1.035.29
Total Equitv 4.379.12 2.942.98 2.289.35

Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities

(a)Finmcial Liabilities
(i)hng-tem bonowinpF
(ii) Other financial liabilties

(b)Provisios
(c)Defered Tax Liabilities fNet)

ll
t2
l3

2,368.79
'71.94

92.98

t,835.2 I
400.93

71.66

1,509.71

364.34
88.59

Total Non-curretrt Liabilities 2.533.70 2.307.8r 1.962.64

Current liabilities
(a)Finmcial Liabilities

(i)Short-tem bonowings
(ii)Tmde payables - total dues of:

MSME
Other than MSME

(iii) Other financial liabilties
(b)Other crent liabilities
(c)Prcvisions
(d)Curent Tax l-iahilitu fNer\

t4

l5

l6
t7
l8
l9

3,630.02

1,8 16.25

I,431.89
432;74

949.35

97.34
81S 8s

2,890.16

2,077.32

384.82

897.7',1

84.54

667.62

2,900.48

2,046.91

2,219.17

196.61

982.44

80.42

Total Current Liabilities 9.177.45 9.557.77 9.021.s8

Total Liabilities 76.O30-27 r4.808.57 t3-273.s7
For NSVR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accoun t^n t f
Fim Resd No.00a80187S

rt) ul"#S\ \ ttut
*i*"to *"rn 

" \\lPartner \\?
Membership No. 23067\

On behalf of Board of Dircctors
For I{OVA AGRITECII LIMITED

Firm Reg. No' -M#
(Managing Director)

(DIN: 08 14378 1)

(DIN: 07228577],

Place : Hyderabad
Date.31-08-2022 ,##:...,



PART II- FORM OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND IOSS
NOVA AGRI TECH LIMITED

Sy. No 251/t1., Shgannaguda Village Mulugu Madal Siddipet Medak Tc 502279 IN
CIN: U01 I 19TG2007PLC053901

CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31.03.2022

Particulan Note No
For the period ended

3l March 2022
For the period etrded

31 March- 2021

For th€ period etrded

ReYenue
Revenue from operations
Other Operating lncome
Other incom€

20a
20b

2l
2.64
1.68

17,388.48

6.46

28.46

13,820.13

I l.3l
r.37

Total Reyenue 18-561.09 l7,423.39 13.832.81
Expenses

Rau'Material Consmed
Changes in inrentories of work-in-progress
Fnnl^.,ar LAn-6i"

Finance costs

Depreciation

Other expenses

22

23

25

I
26

I 1,485.56

-137.33

2,64'7.30

715.09

222.52

1.783.50

9,714.t0
190.40

2,209.75

733.25

2t4.51
3.494.26

6,933.59
l 55.03

2,1 00.84
oJt-9)
233.57

3.287,92
Iotal el 16.716.64 16-556-27 r3,346.91

Profit before tax
Tax expetrse:

Cwent tax
Earlier years

Defened tax

1,844.45

536.08

-60.5'7

867.12

275.13

-38.60

485.91

195.80

-7.86
Profit for the Year 1,368.94 629.99 297.97
Other Comprehensive Income
a) (i) It€ms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Income tax relating to items that de not reclassified to profit or loss

Total other comprebensive income

7.20

1.81

5.39

23.64
5.95

17.69

24.49

6.16

18.32
Total CompreheusiYe Itrcome 1.368.94 629.99 297.97

Earuings per equity share
(1) Basic
{21 Dihted

10.51

10.51

5.65

5.65

3.09

Corpomte Itrfomation
SummaN of sisnificrn
For I{SVR & ASSOCIATDS
Chdteled Accountdts IIt
Fim Regd No. 008891sr'4

s9 x
On behalf of Boad ofDirectors

For NoVA AGRITDCH LIMITED

El ln
*\ FirmReg.No. I * K"-A

RAN AvMAR AVEr{RATA RATLAM P\V-\
Pdner V
Membershrp No.230675 \

(Mmaging Director)
(DIN:08143781)

Place : Hyderabad
Date '. 31-08-2022

(Director)
(DIN: 08139510)&



PART III- STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Sy. No 251/A/1., Singannaguda ViUage Mulugu Madal Siddipet Medak TG 50.2279 tN

CIN: U0 I I 1 9TG2007PLC05390 1

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR TIM YEAR ENDED 3T.03.2022

Particulars As at 31 March
2022

As at 31 March
2021

As at 31 March
2020

lCash Flo*s lrom Operating Activities
I

lNet profit before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Provision for expenses and expected credit loss

Dividend Income

Interest Expenses

Gain on sale ofpreference shares

Non cash adjutment
(profit)/loss on sale ofAssets

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in Working Capital
(IlcreaselDecrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(lncrease;/Decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets

I-ncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/(Decrease) in Other fi nancial liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current liabilities
hcrease/(Decrease) in Long term provision

Increase/(Decrease) in Shonem provision

Changes in Working Capital
Cash generated from operations

Direct Taxes Paid

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash florrs from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment (Including CWIP) and Adv for
Capital Goods

Sale proceeds from sale ofFixed Assets

Decrease(llcrease) in Capital Work-in Progress

Decrease/(Ilcrease) in Other Long Term Loans & Advances
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non Current Assets

Net Cash From/ (Used In) Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from/ ( Repayment of) Loans
Proceeds {iom/ ( Repa}.ment of ) Long term Liabilities
Proceeds fiom(Repayment of) Short+erm bonowings

Interest paid

Dividend and corporate dividend tax paid

Net Cash From/ (Used In) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and Cash equivalents at the endins of the vear

r,844.44

222.52

112.44

7 15.09

867.12

2t4.s1
119.47

733.25

485.90

233.s7
r20.59

-1.09

63s.96

2.894.50 1,934.35 1,474.93

(913.47
(0.s0

(137.33

76.1 8

il11) )4

58.78
21.32

0.31

(147 s.13 .

0.1 1

190.40
(1 86.96

343.75

(l l r.02
() <1

(0.88

(2389.30)

155.03
(106.41)

20.98

191.32
(2.8'7)
(6.36)

oz t.)) 692.0s (662.67
rrlR? Rs (l 63.61 (231.59

243.70 528.45 (894.26

(400.58

(5.04
I t-))

(312.21

4.87
(s.00

(206.14

43.42
66.39
0.94

-388.30 312.34 (95.40

581.s0
/??t qq'

739.86
(715.09

513.70
36.s9

(10.32
(733.2s

1023.24

69.8s
51-t.34

(635.96

277.28 (193.281 974.48

132.69

31.55
22.83

8.72
-15.18

23.90

164.23 31.55 8.72

lash and Cash Equivalents include the fotlowing for Cash flow purpose

Particulars As at
March.3l-2022

As at
roh a1 )fi71

As at
Momh 11 l0to

Cash and Cash Equivalents/ Bank Balances
Less: Unclaim dividend

Cash and Cash Equivalentsl,E EE&Lslces

164.23

t64.23

31

31

55

55

8.72

8.72

Place: Hydffibad
Date i3l-08-2022

For and on behalfofBoard ofDirectors
NOVAAGRJTECH LIMITED

(Director)

,.ffi

(Mmaging Director)
(DIN:08143781) q

BASANTH KUMAR N
(Director)

,.:ffi

As per our report of

Membership No.230675
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Note No 2 lnvestments

Note No 3 Otherfinancial assets

Note No 4 Deffered Tax Asset

Note No 5 lnventories

Note No 5 Trade Receivables

)articulars ls on 31-03-2022 rs on 31-03-2021 rs on 31-03-2020

\gri Genome(GAGE) 0.01 0.01 0.01-

fotal 0.01 0.01 0.01

Particulars ls on 31-03-2022 rs on 31-03-2021 rs on 31-03-2020
Security Deposits

Inter Corporate Deposits & Other Advances

Less

Provision for doubtful advances

26.3:

L96.78

27.9?

272.5C

27.93

207.s0

223.r( 240.42 235.43

t49.64 149.6 149.5:

Total 73.4i 90.8( 85.8(

Particulars ls on 31-03-2022 rs on 31-03-2021 rs on 31-03-2020

)effered Tax Asset 4I7.54 356.94 318.3r

fotal 417.50 356.94 318.34

rarticulars rs on 31-03-2022 as on 3l-03-2021 as on 31-03-2020
law material
:inished Goods
)acking Material

79s.00
2,397.26

487.34

L,187.80

1,s33.82

820.65

r,L59.62

1,582.80

990.24

fotal 3,679.60 3,542.27 3,732.67

Particulars rs on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 rs on 31-03-2020

Trade receivables

(-) Provision for bad debts
L0,467.94

r,169.37
9,554.47

1,055.93

8,079.34

937.46

9,298.58 8,497.55 7,141.88ffi \
|".
tl

ii )NvV
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Note No 7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-202O

Cash un Hand

Cash

Balance at Bank

Current account

54.96

99.27

11.10

20.45

2.22

5.50

164.23 31.55 8.72

Note No 8 Loans

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-2020

Security and Other Deposits 2.8s 2.35 2.46
Total 2.85 2.35 2.46

Note No 9 Other current assets

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-2020

Balance with revenue authorities
Other current assets

Advanceto capital goods

34s.50

r44.38
97.44

465.78

23.15

77.15

249.04

22.89

83.58

587.33 566.08 355.50

'-g
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Note No 11 Longterm Borowings

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-2020
Secured Loans

Term Loan From Corporation Bank

Vehicle Loan From Corporation Bank On Hypothecation of
Vehicles

CELC Loan

Corporation Loan

Unsecured Loans

From Directors and Related Parties

Term Loan from India Infoline Limited

Inter corporate Deposits

164.45

69.08

584.11

949.61

885.74

3.r2
40.00

627.66

7.44

225.00

540.29

16.80

Total 2364,79 1,835.21 1,509,7r

S.No Baak AEourt ROI ReDavEeEt Schedule Secuitv AEourt O/s

Corporation Bmk Rs.250 lakhs 13.10% p.a Repayable in 84 monthly equal
installments of Rs. 306845/-

Exlusive Iirst chtrge on the entire fied
assets of the compmy by way of
Hj.pothecation of moveable assets/
machinries oroposed to be Durchawd

13.63

2 UnionBankof lndia Rsl05 lakhs 7.50%p.a
Repayable in 36 monthly equal

installments of Rs 3,26,615
EM of factory land and buildings/sheds 105.00

lclcl Bank Rs.35 lakhs 7.50 p. A
Repayable in 60 equal installments of Rs

70293^

Exluslve first charge on the entire fied assets

ofthe company by way of Hypothecation of
moveable assets/ machinaries proposed to

be DUrchased

30.10

Union bank of lndia Rs 53 lakhs LO% o.a
Repayable in 33 equal installments of Rs

3,23,2s0
EM of factory land and buildings/sheds

5 Indus Bank Rs 15.60 lzkhs 9.05 oa
Repayable in 60 monthly equal

installments of Rs.32853/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle
rr.ht(Ad :m^"htiha t^ P< ,1 qn l.LF 4.7!

6 Indus Bank Rs 7.70 lakhs 9.O5oh oa
Repayable in 60 monthly equal
installments of Rs.162941- each

Secured by hvpothecation of Vehicle
purchased amountinS to Rs. 9.05 lakhs

7 Corporation Ban Rs. 80 Lakhs 11.057o oa
Repayable in 84 monthly equal

installments of Rs.1324OO/- each
Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle
rrchased amounting to Rs. 99.39 lakhs 28.42

8 Corporatio UGE Rs.240 lakhs 10.05 Tnna
Repayable in 60 monthly equal

installments of Rs.655666/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Factory
building being constructed at

a cost of Rs. 385. 82 lakhs & Land 240.OO

ICICI Bank Rs. 20.87 Lakhs 8.807n oa
Repayable in 60 monthly equal
installments of Rs.43163/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle

10 ICICI Ban Rs.12.l9lakhs 8.80 7o oa
Repayable in 60 monthly equal
installments of Rs.25637/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle
purchased amounting to Rs. 9.05 lakhs

1! ICICI Ban Rs.12.l9],al<hs 8.80 7o na
Repayable in 60 monthly equal

installments of Rs.25631 /- each
Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle

purchased amountins to Rs. 9.05 lakhs 4.05

2 Covid Loan Rs. 240 Lakhs \Oo/o oa
Repayable in 18 monthly equal

installment of Rs. 1333333/-each

=Lu'su sy rryPv!rrELo

building being constructed at
a cost of Rs. 385. 82 lakhs & Land

amountins to Rs. 69.95 lakhs

IIFL Rs.40 l,akhs 8.8Oo/"
Repayable in 60 monthly equal

installment of Rs. 746624/-each

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle
gurchased amountinE to Rs- 9.05 lakhs 2.97

L4 Comoration Rs.405 Lakhs 7Oo/o na
Repayable in 60 monthly equal

installments of Rs.305753/- each

building being constructed at
a cost of Rs. 385. 82 lakhs & Land

amountinE to Rs. 69.96 lakhs 479.96

UBI 1 Rs. 16 Lakhs 5.95 9/o Da
Repayable in Somonthly equal

installments of Rs.24384/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle
purchased amountins to Rs, 9.05 lakhs 15.00

16 Vehicle loan Rs. 16 Lakhs 5.95 o/o na
Repayable in 80monthly equal

installments of Rs.243841- each
Secured by hypothecation of Vehicle

purchased amountins to Rs. 9.05 lakhs 15.00

r7 Shri Ram citv Rs. rffis6.sor"
Repayable in 50 monthly

equal installments of
Rs. 3041667/- each

Secured by hypothecation of Factory
bullding being constructed at

a cost of Rs. 385. 82 lakhs & Land

amountinE to Rs. 69.96 lakhs 819.48

K

R
fux
rr-,firm Reg. No.

.\ ^""norcrclnnnB0t

){Jr \N}u.hu-d$ '!



Note No 12 Other financial liabilties

Note No !.4 Shortterm borrowings

Note No 13 Long term Provisions

Note No 15 Trade payables

w

Particulars as on 31-{13-2022 as on 3143-2021 as on 3103-2020

Security Deposits and Chit payable 77.94 400.93 364.34

Total 7L.94 400.93 364.34

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31{3-2021 as on 31-03-2020
Secured Loan

Frcm Corporation Bank

Credit cards

3,564.46 2,797.43

98.73

2,794.25

!o2.23

Total 3,630.02 2,890.16 2,900.44

S.No Bark Amoult Date Securitv DP limit ROt (lakhsl

Corporation Bank Rs. 2400 lakhs 77tJ
Secured by Hypothecation of

Stock, Trade receivables & all
other current assets of the
comDanv

Rs. 2400 lakhs I 1.65% p.a Rs. 2399.09
lakhs

2 Corporation Bank Rs. 800 lakhs 1sth Dec 2021 Secured by Hypothecation of
Stock, Trade receivables & all other
curent assets of the comDmv

Rs. 8OO lakhs 0 Rs 971.70 lal<hs

Particulars as on 31.03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31"03-2020

Provision for Gctuity 92.94 88.59

Total 92.98 7L.66 88.s9

Particulars as on 31{3-2022 as on 31O3-2021 as on 31-03-2020

suppliers of goods

Provision for sales returns
3,340.93

92.74

4,773.76
RO tq

4,369.47

3,244.14 4,632.44 4,306.74
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Note No 16 Other financial liabilties

Note No 18 Short term provisions

Note No 19 Current Tax

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-202O

Current maturies 432.74 384.82 195.51

432.74 384.82 195.61

Note No lTOther Current Liabilties

Particulars as on 31-03-2022

247.59

655.64

46.!2

as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-2020
Statutory Dues Payables

Payable to Employees

Other payables

235.26

643.69

18.82

407.97

471.56

\o2.9I

Total 949.35 897.77 982.44

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 | as on 31-03-202O

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for sales returns
4.25 | ]-7.15

I
80.29 | 63.27

4.56

92.78

Total 97.34 84.s4 | 80.42

Particulars as on 31-03-2022 as on 31-03-2021 as on 31-03-202O

Current tax 819.85 667.62 555.50

819.85 657.62 555.50

, -/'' tt'€ t

l. \/ -\l- -1



Note No.20 Revenue from
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

a Revenue from Operations
A

b Other Operating Income
Interest Lrcome

Rental Income

Packing Income

Sale ofScrap
B

18,556.77 r7.388.48 13.820.13

18.556.77 17.388.48 13,820.13

2.6

3.5

3.0 3.0

1.0

2.6 6.5 11.3

Total ( A+B ) 18,559.41 r7.394.94 I3.831.44

Note No.21 Other income
Particulars 2021 )t 2020-21 2019-20

Gain on Foreign Exchange fluctuation
Discount received
Misc. Income

Other lncome

1.40 
|

0.29 |

27.76

0.70

t.37

Total 1.6E I 28.46 r.37

Note No.22 Purchases

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Purchases ( Net ) 1 1,485.56 9,714.t0 6 911 {g

Total 11,485.56 9.714.10 6.933.s9

Note No.23 in inventories of
Particulars 202r-22 2020-21 2019-20

Raw material
Opening
Closing

Finished Goods
Opening
Closing

Packing material
Opening
Closing

1,1 87.80

79s.00

1,533.82
) ?g't )6

820.65

487.34

1,t59.62
1,187.80

I,582.80
t,533.82

990.24

820.65

1,678.66

1,t59.62

673.11

1,s82.80

t,535.93
990.24

Total -137.33 190.40 155.03

Note No 24

Particulars 2021 22 2020-21 2019-20
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to provident fund and other funds
Staffwelfare exoenses

2,449.48
l I 8.10

79.73

2,102.84
54.88

52.03

r,959.69
94.65

46.50
Total 2.647.30 2.209.7s 2.100.84

-\/.4
\*s)'



Note No.25 Finance costs

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Interest On Vohiole Loans

Interest On CC & Temr Loans

Other borrowins oosts

345.88

342.56

26.6s

343.6r
348.80

40.85

268.2'.7

324.72

42.96
Total 715.09 133.25 635.95

Note No,26 Other exDenses

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Power & Fuel

Repairs & Maintenmce( Others)

Research & Development Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Transport Charges

Office Maintenmce
Marketing Expenses

Subscriptions & Renewals

Bank Chmges

Discount Allowed
Traning Expenses

Insurance Expenses

Rates & Taxes

Consultanry Charges

Audit Fees

lrcading & Unloading Expenses
Provision for bad debts
Pooja Expenses

Postage & Courier Charges

Printing & Stationary Expenses

Elwtrioity
Sales promotion Expenses
D..L.i^d Ev^6h.a.

Telephone Expenses

Other Expenses

Provtston ror LsK

23.9a
o.J+

49.62
49.93

6rt,82
+ l6. Jb

18,52

OI,CI

t,67
5.89

16.48

0.50
60.23
48.68
69.29

6. iJ

14.72

t12.44
o.14

rt.24
20.64
23.63
14 6t

+z.JJ
79.20

9,55

14.34

11.64

91.40

o l.zJ
462.39
'733.95

57.53

zzt.87
16.91

30.34

1,382.21

8.50

32.47

28. l0
0.91

2.68
59.92

t19.47
6.05

21.87

0.75

19.53

4.39
L7.63

15.58

12.69

49.69

19.77

92.81

9.22

531.84

454.68

60.5 5

314.71

20.42

6.61

1,3 10.73

/.oo
17.84

29.42

6.14

10.07

65.5 6

t20.59
6.05

32.69

0.65

4.93
34-62
37.7!
30.62

!2.96

1 7e? En 3,494,26 3.287.92

A$s



NOVA AGRITECII LIMITED
Consolidated Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

Note -1 -Sienificant Accounting Policies:

Disclosure of Accounting Policies :

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of the consolidated company, Nova Agritech Limited for the year ended 3l't
march 2022 have been prepared under the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP) and were originally approved by the Board of Directors of the company.

The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements to comply in all material respects with
the accounting standards specified under the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure
requirements of the Schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

B. Use of Estimates :

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the result of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from
these estimates.

C. Valuation of Inventories :

Inventories are valued in accordance with the requirements of accounting standard (AS-2) on
Valuation of Inventories. Inventory consists of Bio Stimulants, Micronuhients and Organic Inputs&
packing materials which are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses, where ever considered necessary. Cost comprises of the purchase price
including duties and taxes, freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition
of inventory.

D. Cash Flow Statement:

Cash Flow statement is reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash natur€, ffiy deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
recelpts or pa em of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flow.
The cash flow investing and financing activities of company is segregated based on the
available in

>'\-v



NOVA AGRITECII LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

E. Events & Contingencies occurring after the date of Balance Sheet :

A1l contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect on the
financial position of the company are considered for preparing the financial statements.

F. Net profit or loss for the period, prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies:

All the extra ordinary and prior period items of Income and expenses are separately disclosed in the
statement of Profit and Loss account in the manner such that its impact on the current profit or loss can
be perceived. If there has been any change in the Company's accounting policies or accounting
estimate so as to have material impact on the current year profit/loss or that of later periods the same
would be disclosed as part of notes to accounts. All the items of Income and Expenses frorn ordinary
activities with such size and nature such that they become relevant to explain the performance of the
company have been disclosed separately. The same is in compliance with AS-5 to the extent
applicable.

G. Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue from sale of fertilizers & pesticides is recognized when significant risks & rewards in
relation to the ownership of goods has been transferred to the buyer.
Revenue presented is net of GST, to the extent applicable.
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable as on that date.

H. Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at Cost Model i.e cost of acquisition or construction, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The cost of Property, Plant & Equipment comprises:

1. Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates.

2. Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating.

3. Investments Costs includes Brokerage,Duties and Fees

Method of Depreciation:

Depreciation
Schedule II
during the w

and equipment is provided based on useful life prescribed under the
act, 2073. Depreciation is provided on Writtendown Value method



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

I. Foreign CurrencyTransactions :

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
on the date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction.

b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end

rates. In case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference
between the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange

difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the
contract.

c. Non-monetary foreign curency items are carried at cost.

d. ln respect of branches, which are integral foreign operations, all transactions are translated at

rates prevailing on the date of transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of
transaction. Branch monetarv assets and liabilities are restated at the vear end rates.

e. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on
translation is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of long term
liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted to
the carrying cost ofsuch assets.

J. Borrowing Costs :

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an enterprise in connection with the borrowing
of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of quali$ring
assets are capitalized as part ofthe cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

The borrowing cost other than those capitalized as above have been debited to the Statement of Profit
and Loss of the current year.

K. Investments:

Non-current investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value,
determined separately for each individual investment. The reduction in the carrying amount is reversed
when there is a rise in the value of the investment or if the reasons for the reduction no lonser exist.
Any reduction i lgg amount and any reversal in such reductions are charged or credited to the
statement of

'\Ng



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

L. Employee Benefit Expenses :

All short-term employee benefits such as salary, wages etc. is accounted on undiscounted basis during
the accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Employee State
Insurance. These are considered as the defined contribution schemes and are recognized as an expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit
credit method. The liability for Gratuity is accrued and provided for as per the requirements of
Accounting Standard - 15 on "Employee Benefits".

M. Segment Reporting :

The Segment reporting is based on the following Accounting policies adopted by the company which
is in line with the regular accounting policy.

a. Inter Segment revenue has been accounted on the basis of estimated price, on the basis of
ruling market prices.

b. Revenue and expenses directly relatable to the segment has been ascertained on the basis of
their relationship to the activities of the segment.

c. Expenses not relatable to segment and not allocable have been included under unallocated
corporate expenses.

The company has only one reportable segment i.e., Sale of Bio Stimulants, Micronutrients and
Organic Inputs and hence this standard is not applicable.

N. Earnings per share :

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profiV (loss) for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue and share split.

For the pu{pose of calculating diluted eamings/(loss) per share, the net profit/(loss) for the period/year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period/ year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares except where the results
will be anti-dilutive. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of
the period, unless they have been issued at alater date.

O. Taxes on Income :

lncome tax ses current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or
liability duri and deferred taxes are recognized in statement of profit and loss.\w



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

Current Tax:

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.
Provision for current income tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after
considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable
tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. The deferred tax is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively
enacted as ofthe balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets liabilities in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax asset/ liability can be realized against
future taxable profits.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such
asset is reviewed at eac)t Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is
written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

P. Leases:

At the inception of the lease, a lease arrangement is classified as either a finance lease or an operating
lease, based on the substance of the lease arrangement.

Finance leases
A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of
an asset. A finance lease is recognized as an asset and a liability at the commencement of the lease, at
the lower of the fair value of the asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Initial
direct costs, if any, are also capitalized and, subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Minimum lease paSrments made under finance leases are apportioni:d between the finance expense
and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Operating leasesj,
Leases other Lease are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the

Company's ayments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of
profit and I



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

Q. Research And Development Expenses :

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Development costs of products are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's
technological feasibility has been established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised.

R. Impairment of Assets :

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that an asset
(tangible and intangible) may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of
the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash
generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end
of its useful life.

An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as

impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

S. Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities),
and any directly athibutable expenditure in making the asset ready for its intended use.

lntangible assets are amortized on a systematic basis over the best estimate of their useful lives,
commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use.

The Management's estimates of the useful lives for various categories of intangible assets are given
below:

Particulars Years
Trade Marks 10

The amortization period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at least at
each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
estimates, the amortisation period is changed accordingly.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefit ts are expected

from its use and disposal. Gains or losses arising from the disposal of intangible assets are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

T. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets :

A provision is recognized if it is as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be reasonably estimated, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of
the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no
reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a
contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

27. Contingent Liabilities & other Commitments: (in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31"'Mar
2022

As at 31"'Mar
2021

Claims against the Company not acknowledeed as debts

Goods & Service Tax
Income Tax

Corporate Guarantees- Nova Agri sciences Pvt
(Subsidiarv) 800.00

400.00

Capital Commitment
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for
(net of advance)

300.00*

TotaI 1100.00 400.00

Note: The company vide its Board meeting had approved for purchase of land in Karnataka
of 10 acre at Kadechur Industrial Area, Yadagir district, dated on 02-12-2021. Accordingly,
as at 31't March 2022 the company had paid an advance amounting to Rs. 75.00 towards
purchase of 20o/o out of total consideration payable of Rs. 375.00 accordingly as at 31't
March 2022, balance of Rs. 300.00 is disclosed as commitment. Subsequent to the year end

3l"t March2022

,w



NOVA AGRITECII LIMITEI)
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

28. Related Party Transactions:

Statement of related parties:

I. Directors & KMP:

[I. Relatives of Directors &KMP:Nil

UI. Enterprise over which Directors or relatives of Directors are having Significant
Influence:

Name of the Enterprise
SurakshaAeri Retails India Private Ltd
Nova FerticarePvt Ltd
Nova Agisciences Private Limited
Nova Apfiseeds Private Limited
Nova Dairy Tech India Private Limited
Nova Health sciences Private Limited
Asri Genome Resources lndia Private limited
AIC Nova Foundation for agriculture
innovation and research
Natures Farms Lands and Resorts LLP

IV. Subsidaries

Name of the Person Designation

SreekanthYenigalla Non-Executive Director

MalathiSiripurapu Executive Director

Sri HariRaoChasanti Non-Executive Director

SwapnaKandula Director

NadellaBasanth Kumar Non-Executive Director

Kiran Kumar Atukuri Managing Director
Kiran Kumar Adapa Director
NehaSoni Company Secretary
BhargaviKandula CFO(KMP)

Xw



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

Transaction with related parties:

a. Director or KMP:

b.

Nil

XNV

Particulars For the FY ending
31't March2022

For the FY ending
31't March 2021

1. Salary& Remuneration
Short Term employee benefits :-

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla
Kiran kumar atukuri

Basanth kumar nadella
Neha soni

Bhargavi kandula

27r.82
49.50
49.80
30.83
6.00
13.78

421.73

27r.81
38.87
35.09
22.57

2.5
13.00

383.84
2. Advances taken bv the sroup

Loans taken by the group:-

Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla
Kiran kumar atukuri

Basanth kumar nadella

Total

720.53
24.70
826.65
46.7

1618.58

174.51
24.51
r10.23
52.59

361.84

Repayment of loans
Malathi siripurapu
Sreekanth yenigalla
Kiran kumar atukuri

Basanth kumar nadella

Total

68.51
26.2

1111.1

90.83

1296.64

zzo.sz
3s.85

274.46

Purchases and Sales to Other Related Parties :-
Sales to Suraksha Agri

Retails India Pr,t. Ltd.
104.79



NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
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29. Earnings per share: ( In Lakhs)

30. Deferred Tax Asset:

31. CSR expenditure

32. Auditor's Remuneration:

Particulars
For the Financial
Year ending
31't March2022

For the Financial
Year ending
31't March 2021

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account avai
for
Equity Shareholders

1368.94 629.99

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares fo
EPS Computation

1368.94 629.99

A. For Basic Earnines Per Share of ' 10 each r25.41 T25.41
B. For Diluted Earnines Per Share of '10 each: 125.41 r2s.41
Earninqs Per Share
-Basic 10.51 5.65
-Diluted 10.51 5.65

Particulars For the FYending
31" March2022

For the
FYending
31't March
202L

Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets arising on accoun
timing difference in:
Opening Balance 356.94 318.34
Add: Addition during the year on account of difference

60.57 38.60

Closins Balance (a) 417.50 356.94

Particulars

For the year
ended March

31.

For the year
ended March

31.

2022 2021
Amount required to be spent 9.55 12.69
Amount Spent 9.55 12.69

Particulars Bor 2021-22 For 2020-21
StatutoryAudit Feffi.. 6.55 2.68
For Other Mattg6z=<{tr\ 2.00
rotal 1/,V (-A( 8.55 2.68

affip' Ns



NOVA AGRITECII LIMITED
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33. Obligations towards Lease Payments :

The company has not entered into any Operating Lease arrangements during the year.

34. Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the
MSMED Act,2006:

There is no information available to comment on amounts outstanding to any Micro, Small and
Medium scale enterprises.

35. The Previous year's figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to
bring them in with the current year's figures.

36. The Company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under
Section 248 of the Companies Act,2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the financial year

37. No transactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by
MCA pursuant to amended

Schedule III:
(a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
(b) Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and
rules

made thereunder
(c) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
(d Relating to borrowed funds:

i. Wilful defaulter
ii. Utilisation of borrowed funds & share premium
iii. Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current assets
iv. Discrepancy in utilisation of borrowings

38. Ratios

Ratio Numerator Denominator As on
3t-03-2022

AS on
31-03-
2021

o

Change
Reason for
Variance

Current ratio Current assets Current
liabilities 1.50 L.32 0.18

Debt- Equity
ratio

Total Debt shareholders
Equitv t.49 t.74 -0.2s

Debt service/coverage /lratlo lla ffi;,1ru.
Interest &
lease
Davments +

N/A N/A

la
\7-

v ffiq*dj'\ .-4sl
:1 li.r]- ': )$*



principal
repayments

Return on
equity ratio

Net profit after taxes

- preference
dividend

Average
shareholder's
equitv

0.32 0.21 0.11

Inventory
turnover
ratio

Net sales: Total
sales - sales return

Average
Inventory 5.14 4.41 0."t2

Trade
receivable
turnover
ratio

Net credit sales:
gross credit sales -
sales return

Average trade
receivables 2.09 2.22 -0.14

Trade
payable
turnover
ratio

Net credit purchases
: gross credit
purchase - purchase
return

Average trade
payables 2.91 2.r7 0.74

Net capital
turnover
ratio

Net sales : Total
sales - sales return

Working
capital:Curre
nt assets-

current
liabilities

4.0'7 5.21 L.t4

Net profit
ratio

Net profit Net sales:
Total sales -
sales return

0.07 0.04 0.03

Return on
capital
employed

Earning before
interest and tax

Capital
employed:
Tangible net
worth+Total
debt+Deferre
d tax liabilitv

0.43 0.36 0.07

Return on
investments

Net income from
investment

Cost of
investment 0 0 0

NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED
Consolidated Notes formins Part of Financial Statements

On& behalf of Board
FoT NOVA AGRITECH LIMITED

Rr/- \VI*YX-'
6*).'MARAVENKATA RATN

Partner (Managing Director)
(DIN:08143781)Membership No. 230675

UDIN: 2223067 5 AX BG O H 6729

BASANTH KTIMAR N
(Director)

(DIN:08139510)
Place:Hyderabad
Date: 31-08-2022 @

NEII/TSONI

(Director)
(DIN:07228577)

(Chief Financial Offrcer) (Company Secretary)
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